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ThinkAchieve:  Creating Connections 
Mail Code 4354 
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Memorandum 
 

 
To:    Dr. Jerald Ainsworth, Provost

From:  Dr. Kathleen K. Wheatley 
  Chair, ThinkAchieve Advisory Board 
 
Date:  10/31/2013 
 
Subject: Recommendation from the ThinkAchieve Advisory Board 
 
Full integration of the QEP into the curriculum at UTC requires a strong faculty commitment.  To this 
end, the ThinkAchieve Advisory Board recommends that faculty participation in the QEP be included in 
the formal EDO process.    For Individual Objectives (blue form), faculty should be required to discuss 
how they plan to integrate the goals of the QEP into their instruction both in and out of the classroom.  
Faculty should provide a follow-up on this plan on the Individual Performance Report (green form). We 
support the inclusion in the EDO of community engagement activities/service and the scholarship of 
engagement. 
 
Linking the QEP to the EDO will generate more faculty involvement and provide essential and systematic 
documentation of UTC’s efforts.  This increased faculty involvement can only serve to enhance the QEP 
outcomes.   
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